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From: Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Bryan.Kirschbaum @wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:45 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0288

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0288

Topic: WTCS Tuition Freeze fér High Demand Fields
SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Kirschbaum, Bryan
Phone: 608-266-8219
E-mail: Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WTCSB
Agency Number: 292
Priority: High

Intent:

Modify current law to state that the Wisconsin Technical College System program fees that will be frozen
on a per course basis in accordance with the high demand fields within each college district. The
Department of Workforce Development will determine all high demand fields within each college district
and promulgate this information to the Wisconsin Technical College System 30 dayscrior to’the signing of
the budget bill for the 2015-2017 biennial budget. Thereafter, the Department of Workfofrce Development
will need to annually determine the high demand fields for each college district and promulgate this

information by December 31st of each year to the Wisconsin Technical College System.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov éﬁp 24197,
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AN ACméTz;ting to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

| A k» EDUCATION v
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Under current law, t@ TCSfboard annually establishes program fees, which

the district boards must charge to technical college students in each technical college
district. ThedWTCS board generally must establish \@‘fiﬁn fees correlated to

statewide average operational costs across all districts.

Under this bill, the WTCS board may not establish program fees for a course

" that” éxceedd the course’s program fees in the prior school year if the course

substantially relates to a high—demand field within the technical college district, as
identified by DWD in a report to the WTCS board.

For further information see th&state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 38.24 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

38.24 (9) HicH-DEMAND FIELDS. Notwithstanding sub. (1m), the board may not

‘establish program fees for a course that exceed the program fees for the same course
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SECTION 1

A

1 in the same district in the most recent school year in which the course was offered@/

2 if the course substantially relates to a high—demand field identified for that district

3 in the most recent report received by the board under s. 106.34 (2) (b).‘j

4 SECTION 2. 106.34 of the statutes is created to read:

5 106.34 Reports to technical college system board of high-demand

6 fields. (1) In this section:

7 (a) “Board™ has the meaning given in s. 38.01 (2). 4

8 (b) “District” has the meaning given in s. 38.01 (5). v

9 (2) Not later than 30 days after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB
10 inserts date], and by December 31 of each year thereafter, the deparﬁ;lent shall do

11 all of the following:

12 (a) For each district, determine all high-demand fields within the district
13 during that year.

14 (b) Report to the board the information specified in par. (a). v

15‘ SecTION 3. 227.01 (13) (Lr) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 227.01 (18) (Lr) Determines what constitutes high—demand fields for purposes

17 of s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. b. and s. 106.34 (2) (b).J A ‘

History: 1985 a. 182; 1987 a. 27, 119, 395, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 335, 341; 1991 a. 39, 254, 269, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 123, 237, 349, 364, 419, 442, 481, 491; 1995 a.
27,215,227, 289, 363; 1997 a. 27, 35, 231, 237; 1999 a. 9, 70; 1999 a. 150 s, 672; 1999 a. 167; 2001 a. 38, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2364, 2813; 2005 a. 217, 418; 2007 a. 20, 2009
a.2,28,219,391; 2011 a. 14, 32, 118, 167; 2013 a. 20, 22, 52, 101; 2013 a. 116 5. 31; 2013 a. 125, 134, 136; 2013 a. 151 5. 28; 2013 a. 210, 277, 278, 295, 320, 332, 361, 363,
377.

18 (END)
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This draft freezes technical college system program fees established by the %&ﬁioard ST
under s. 38.24 (1m), but not additional fees established by the district boards under s.

38.24 (1s). Is this consistent Wltbg your intent? A TS

Under current law, the égart;é board establishes uniform fees for all te nﬂ:ﬁ%ollege _p
districts. I am not sure Kow this process works, but requiring the«:‘%tgi%(—;;board to freeze QE‘T/
fees on a per—district and per—course basis may have administrafive implications for

the WTCS board.
Wy

ATTN: Bryan Kirschbaum

I am also unsure when fees are established by the WT'CS board for the next school year.
Under s. 38.01 (9), “school year” is defined as July 1 to the following June 30. This draft
does not include an initial applicability provision. Assuming that DWD’s report is
received by the WTCS board by August 1, 2015, I doubt that the WT'CS board could
freeze program fees for the semester that begins in the Fall of 2015, and I suspect that
fees will already have been established for the entire 2015-16 school year. Do you want
the bill to first apply to fees applicable in the 2016-17 school year or to fees applicable
in the /gpring semester of the 2015-16 school year?

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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January 6, 2015

ATTN: Bryan Kirschbaum

This draft freezes technical college system program fees established by the state board
under s. 38.24 (1m), but not additional fees established by the district boards under s.
38.24 (1s). Is this consistent with your intent?

Under current law, the state board establishes uniform fees for all technical college
districts. T am not sure how this process works, but requiring the state board to freeze
fees on a per—district and per—course basis may have administrative implications for

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
received by the WTCS board by August 1, 2015, I doubt that the WTCS board could
freeze program fees for the semester that begins in the fall of 2015, and I suspect that
fees will already have been established for the entire 2015-16 school year. Do you want
the bill to first apply to fees applicable in the 2016-17 school year or to fees applicable
in the spring semester of the 2015-16 school year?

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 261-6926
aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION
Under current law, the TCS Board annually establishes program fees, which
the district boards must charge to technical college students in each technical college
district. The TCS Board generally must establish uniform fees correlated to
statewide average operational costs across all districts. Under this bill, the TCS
Board may not establish program fees for a course that exceed the course’s program

fees in the prior school year 1f the course substantially relates to a high—demand field
‘ ‘ ege E ”ﬁs identified by DWD in a report to the TCS

fm( Board
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 38.24 (9) of the statutes is created to read:
38.24 (9) HiGH-DEMAND FIELDS. Notwithstanding sub. (1m), the board may not

establish program fees for a course that exceed the program fees for the same course
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SECTION 1

in the same district in the most recent school year in which the course was offered

v . s
if the course substantially relates to a high—demand field identiﬁedw

in the most recent report received by the board under s. 106.34 (2) (b).

SECTION 2. 106.34 of the statutes is created to read:

106.34 Reports to technical college system board of high-demand
fields. (1) In this section:

(a) “Board” has the meaning given in s. 38.01 (2).

(b) “District” has the meaning given in s. 38.01 (5).

(2) Not later than 30 days after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB
inserts date], and by December 31 of each year thereafter, the department shall do

all of the following: o

(a) Efor each district,} determine all high—demand fields ?T}'iﬁli'n the district
- ? g e s
during that year. -

(b) Report to the board the information specified in par. (a).

SECTION 3. 227.01 (13) (Lr) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.01 (13) (Lr) Determines what constitutes high—demand fields for purposes
of s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. b. and s. 106.34 (2) (b).

(END)
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
fees in the prior school year if the course substantially relates to a high—demand field,
as identified by DWD in a report to the TCS Board.

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
if the course substantially relates to a high—demand field identified in the most
recent report received by the board under s. 106.34 (2) (b).

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
all of the following:

(a) Determine all high-demand fields during that year.

(b) Report to the board the information specified in par. (a).

SECTION 3. 227.01 (13) (Lr) of the statutes is amended to read:

2277.01 (13) (Lr) Determines what constitutes high—demand fields for purposes
of s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. b. and s. 106.34 (2) (b).

(END)



